From: michelle.thomas@sce.com
Sent: 3/17/2011 4:03:57 PM

To: ‘Redacted

Cc:

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com ); [Redacted

[Redacted ; (Redacted

[Redacted

); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov);
steve.galanter@sce.com (steve.galanter@sce.com); peter.lai@ CPUC.CA.GOV
(peter.lai@CPUC.CA.GOV); laura kimes@sce.com (laura kimes@sce.com);
Steven.Long@sce.com (Steven.Long@sce.com); Michelle Thomas/SCE/EIX

(Michelle. Thomas@sce.com)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Invitation: Work Paper Collaboration Process - Follow Up Discussion (Mar 18

09:00 AM PDT in Dial-in: |Redacted |

Does anyone have opposition to PG&E's
request to move this meeting to next week?

How about Monday at 9:00 am?

Michelle
Thomas

Southern California Edison - Energy Efficiency
Regulatory, Policy, & Compliance

626.633.3478

PAX 43478

From:
Redacted

To:
"Michelle Thomas/SCE/EIX"

B

<Michelle. Thomas@sce.com>, <ABesa@semprautilities.com>, <Don.Arambula@sce.com>,

<Laura.Kimes@sce.com>, <peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>, <pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov>,
<simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>,
<Steve.Galanter@sce.com>, <Steven.Long@sce.com>

Ce:

{Redacted . [Redacted

Date:
03/17/2011 01:29 PM
Subject:
RE: Invitation:
Work Paper Collabaration Pracess - Follow Up Discussion (Mar 18 09:00

AM PDT in Dial-in:Redacted
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Al

Unfortunately, cannot

make it at this time due to firm prescheduled commitment (9:00 to 11:00).
As he is a key player for PG&E, we request that you consider
rescheduling this call for next week. A substitute from the PG&E Technical
Products and Services can be arranged if necessary; however, given the
importance of the discussion on collaboration, and that the scope of the

discussion is broader that HVAC, that option is not ideal from our perspective.

Michelle - sorry [ was not able
to get back to you sooner.
Brian

From: Michelle
Thomas/SCE/EIX [mailto:Michelle, Thomas@sce.com]

Sent: Thursday,
March 17, 2011 12:10 PM

Subject: Invitation:
Work Paper Collaboration Process - Foliow Up Discussion (Mar 18 09:00

AM PDT in Dial-in: |Redacted

When: Friday,
March 18, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial-in:

Redacted Code: |Redacted

Invitation: Work Paper Collaboration Process
- Follow Up Discussion
03/18/2011 -

Chair:

Michelle Thomas/SCE/EIX
Sent By:

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com
Location:

Dial_in:‘RedaCted ‘

Code: Redacied |

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com

Michelle Thomas has invited you to a meeting. You have not yet responded.
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Required:

ABesa@semprautilities.com, |Redacted ), Don Arambula/SCE/EIX@SCE, Laura
Kimes/SCE/EIX@SCE, peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov, pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov, simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov,
SRRd@pge.com, Steve Galanter/SCE/EIX@SCE, Steven Long/SCE/EIX@SCE

Description

I'm hoping this works out for everyone. Schedules were a little dicey tomorrow.
<< File: pic08856.gif >>
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>>
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